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I have'recelved y&ur ietter of November 22nd,
with enclosure, and I want to take this opportunity to thank -
you for your thoughttulness in bringing your obsemtions to

myattention._ ok o 91 3.7

" The Presld@as instructed the FBI to/conduct .. e
a mn !nvestlgation into the assassination of President Kennedy -
and the murder of Lee Harvey Uswald. I can assire you that
this Bureau will discharge its responsibilities in this regard -
with the same thoroughness and dispatcb that ha.ve characterized
our investigauons in the past.’ -~ - . -

;. e .- .w..« . Sincerely youra,
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